Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

e e |
From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:51 AM
To: ‘danny@pwlic.net’
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: APD permit for SWD well
Hi Danny,

Your APD 30-025-44144 has been approved pending the approval of an SWD order by Santa Fe. | have attached to your
APD 10 conditions of approval in addition to what might be included in your SWD order. One condition is that your
surface casing must be set 25 feet into the top of the Rustler Anhydrite. Based on nearby wells the top of the Rustler
Anhydrite should be at a depth of approximately 1020 feet. Please submit a sundry changing the surface casing setting
depth and cement program.

Paul Kautz

Hobbs District Geologist

Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 104




